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May 22, 2024

via e-filing EXPRESS

Ms. Lynn M. Retz
Executive Director
Kansas Corporation Commission
1500 S. W. Arrowhead Road
Topeka, Kansas 66604-4027

Re: Mid Continent Market Center, LLC ("MCMC")
Docket No. 23-MCIG-888-CCS

Dear Ms. Retz:

On June 6, 2023, MCMC and Kansas Gas Service, a division of ONE Gas, Inc. ("KGS"),
filed a joint application with the Kansas Corporation Commission ("Commission") to respectively
cease operating the 1204 Pipeline, an approximately 18.4 mile, twelve-inch, natural gas pipeline
located in Kingman County, Kansas, and for permission to cease providing service to five farm tap
customers served from the natural gas pipeline ("Application").

On December 28, 2023, the Commission issued its Order Cancelling Certificate and granting
MCMC's request to cease operating the 18.4 mile pipeline located in the Kingman County, Kansas.

The purpose of this letter is to clarify for the record in this docket that the physical 14-inch
natural gas line MCMC internally refers to as the "1401 Pipeline" was included in the 18.4 miles of
pipeline identified in paragraph 2 of the Application, shown in the map attached to the Application
as Exhibit A, and included in the legal description in paragraph 4 of the Commission's Order
Cancelling Certificate, even though the 1401 Pipeline was not specifically mentioned by number in
the Application.  MCMC's 12-inch 1204 Pipeline, which is specifically mentioned in the Application
and the Order Cancelling Certificate, makes up approximately 16 miles of the total 18.4 mile
pipeline that was abandoned.  MCMC's 14-inch 1401 Pipeline makes up the remaining
approximately 2.3 miles abandoned under the Order Cancelling Certificate.
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If the Commission or its Staff have any questions regarding this letter of clarification of the
record, they can contact our office.

Sincerely,

James G. Flaherty
jflaherty@andersonbyrd.com

JGF:rr
cc: Brett W. Berry

Robert E. Vincent




